

Meeting called to order on Tuesday April 2, 2013 at 8:13 pm by President Kentner

In Attendance:

Officers: David Kentner, Jim Chrapowicz, Susan Bertsch, and Chris Boscia

Commissioners: Bob Tridico, Pat Dulaney, Jennifer Szukics, and Rebecca Abruzzese

Members: Dave Yeomans, George Hlavac, Michael Viola, and Glenn Pysher

Visitors: Larry Namm and Kathy Purcell (Park Power)

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

- Motion was made by Michael Viola and seconded by Jennifer Szukics to approve the minutes

Officer Reports

- President's Report – Dave Kentner
 - No Report
- Vice President's Report – Jim Chrapowicz
 - No Report
- Treasurer's Report – Susan Bertsch
 - No Report

Fundraising Opportunity Presentation

- Park Power representatives presented a fundraising opportunity for SPYA

Old Business:

- Game Day Fieldhouse
 - Still do not have a final acceptable proposal
 - Jenn has spoken to Mike Cerimele and asked him to speak to Dave

New Business:

- Fall Registration – Will be on-line only

Commissioners Reports:

- Baseball – Bob Tridico
 - Practices have started

- Schedules are out
- 16 Recreational teams and 7 or 8 Travel teams
- Basketball (No Commissioner – Dave Kentner – Acting)
 - Dave met with the PSD representatives to discuss electronic lock system for Elementary Schools
 - The invoice for the gym use has come in
 - All equipment has been turned in
- Cheerleading – Rebecca Abruzzese
 - Coaches are set
 - Middle School coach is going to help out
- Field Hockey – Jennifer Szukics
 - Middle School play has wrapped up
 - Pictures are scheduled for April 20th
 - SCSG has pinnie order
- Football – Chris Boscia
 - Planning is underway
 - Game uniforms for Varsity has been placed
 - Continue to work on new website
 - Camp registrations to be launched soon
- Lacrosse – Sean Gill – Not Present
- Soccer – Greg Bean – Not Present (Dave Kentner)
 - 520 to 530 Registrations (up 50 to 100)
 - Teams are at their maximum numbers
 - All equipment orders are in
 - League games to start next week
 - Getting requests from other organizations for field use
- Softball – Pat Dulaney
 - Practice has started
 - Trying to get fields ready
 - Uniforms are out
 - Five teams have been entered in the 6th Annual Malory Bomboy Tournament

Building Committee – John Ochs (Dave Kentner)

- UMT will provide list of items needed for our building
- Permits have been issued and are good for four years

Good and Welfare:

- Purchasing – Dave Kentner (Acting) – No Report
- Warehouse – Glenn Pysher – No Report
- A Web Master and Registration Coordinator will be needed – Jenn Szukics has expressed an interest

Adjourned at 9:38 pm

Next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday May 7, 2013

Minutes submitted for approval by: Chris Boscia on Tuesday May 7, 2013